
 
From: Etheridge, Mark <Mark.Etheridge@montgomerycountymd.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 9:07 AM 
To: Bob Kyte <rkyte@bohlereng.com> 
Cc: Heather Dlhopolsky <HDlhopolsky@wiregill.com>; MD202164@nf.bohlereng.com; Ash Davoudpour 
<adavoudpour@bohlereng.com>; Mike Birkland <mbirkland@bohlereng.com>; Mitchell, Sherryl 
<Sherryl.Mitchell@montgomerycountymd.gov> 
Subject: RE: 7126 Wisconsin Avenue - SM# 288228 
 
Hi Bob –  
 
Typically, a request for a stormwater management concept reconfirmation is submitted with an 
application. The submission is assigned to the reviewer, and a formal stormwater management concept 
reconfirmation letter, or a request to submit for a formal stormwater management concept revision, is 
the result. 
 
From the information you sent me I can tell you that those proposed plan modifications would not 
require a revision to the stormwater management concept. Hopefully, this email is acceptable for the 
purposes of Planning staff in this case. If they do require a formal letter of reconfirmation, please submit 
the request along with the appropriate application and we’ll try to get you a letter quickly. 
 
Mark C. Etheridge 
Manager 
Water Resources Section | Montgomery Co. Department of Permitting Services 
2425 Reedie Drive, 7th Floor 
Wheaton, MD 20902 
240-777-6338 
Mark.etheridge@montgomerycountymd.gov 

 
 
From: Bob Kyte <rkyte@bohlereng.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 2:54 PM 
To: Etheridge, Mark <Mark.Etheridge@montgomerycountymd.gov> 
Cc: Heather Dlhopolsky <HDlhopolsky@wiregill.com>; MD202164@nf.bohlereng.com; Ash Davoudpour 
<adavoudpour@bohlereng.com>; Mike Birkland <mbirkland@bohlereng.com>; Mitchell, Sherryl 
<Sherryl.Mitchell@montgomerycountymd.gov> 
Subject: 7126 Wisconsin Avenue - SM# 288228 
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

RE: 7126 Wisconsin Avenue, Bethesda 
       SM# 288228 
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Mark, 
 
I am circling back on my email regarding a revision to the west side of the building (I realized I did not 
send you the exhibit I was referring to).   
 
The site plan associated with the original SWM Concept /SDSWM plan was never approved. They are 
now proposing a minor change to the footprint to set it back from the property line 10’ from the 2nd 
floor through the 7th floor. Two floors with proposed SWM (Green Roof and Microbio facilities) were 
impacted. Basically some got smaller so we made others larger. The net result is a change in the PE 
achieved from the approved 1.34” to 1.30”. The balance of the SWM requirements was to be met in a 
partial waiver. 
 
We realized this may qualify for a reconfirmation (versus a formal revision) so we are asking if that is the 
case – again due to the minor impact to the SWM footprints and PE achieved. 
 
Attached, please find a Request for Reconfirmation Exhibit, showing the changes to plan view and 
calculations.  
 
Please let us know if we can provide you with any additional information. 
 
 
 
Bob Kyte 
Project Manager, Land Development 
9711 Washingtonian Blvd, Suite 375 
Gaithersburg, MD 20878 
o 301-809-4500 / c 703-439-7392 / rkyte@bohlereng.com 
www.BohlerEngineering.com 
 

 

 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Frkyte%40bohlereng.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAdam.Bossi%40montgomeryplanning.org%7C1070248600d947289ffd08dc2c9f012e%7Ca9061e0c24ca4c1cbeff039bb8c05816%7C0%7C0%7C638434308681075925%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=d0n6Y2LZaVGCl6nh108eP9YeQz%2BVRkwKA9vrxDxtRTE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bohlerengineering.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAdam.Bossi%40montgomeryplanning.org%7C1070248600d947289ffd08dc2c9f012e%7Ca9061e0c24ca4c1cbeff039bb8c05816%7C0%7C0%7C638434308681085849%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JiAUF%2B5n09Go9DW7KTng8ys688D2c4mHTKls4tpENt4%3D&reserved=0

